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Dear Mr French

Thank you for your letter of 14 February 2014 about Queensland’s Compulsory Third Party
motor vehicle insurance. I have been requested to reply to you on the Premier’s behalf.

As the Honourable Tim Nicholls MP, Treasurer and Minister for Trade is best able to help
you with this issue, I have taken the liberty of sending a copy of your letter to his office for
consideration and direct reply to you.

Please be assured that the Treasurer will give your concerns full consideration.

Again, thank you for bringing this matter to the Premier’s attention.

Yours sincerely

Y P
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DIRECTOR OF POLICY



